
JANA KIM RELATIONS 

August 17,2010 

Ms. Tracy Scott VIA E-MAIL: (tvscott@eiu.edu) 
Associate Athletic Director!Athletic Support Services 

Eastern Illinois University RECEIVED 
600 Lincoln Avenue 
Charleston, IL 61920 

AUG 19 2010 
Re: Open Records Request 

GENERAL COUNSEL
Dear Tracy: J:utera IlliDoiI UUYcnUr 

This letter serves as an official request under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 Ill. Compo Stat. 
Ann. 140!1 et seq., to obtain copies of the most current employment agreements, and all attachments 
thereto, between Eastern Illinois University and:: 

a) Bob Spoo (Head Football Coach); and
 
b) Mike Miller (Head Men's Basketball Coach); and
 
c) Brady Sallee (Head Women's Basketball Coach); and
 
d) Barbara Burke (Director of Athletics); plus
 
e) All documentation pertaining to Bob Spoo's,assistant coach salary pool'; and
 
t) All documentation pertaining to Mike Miller's assistant coach salary pool; and
 
g) All documentation pertaining to Brady Sallee's assistant coach salary pool.
 

If possible, please email copies of the above referenced documents to:; )r fax to: 
__ If a response via facsimile or email is not available, please mail copies of the above 

referenced documents to my attention at the address listed below. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at ( , if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

lana I. Kim
 
President
 

I For clarification purposes, assistant coach salary pool means the sum total of the salaries of all assistant football, men's basketball and women's 
basketball coaches, respectively. 


